THIS IS A DECISION PAPER
TO:

HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION MEMBERS
FROM:
TERESA MORGAN, SUPERINTENDENT
DATE:
JANUARY 18, 2024
SUBJECT:  
DECLARE TRANSPORTATION ITEMS AND MOBILE UNITS SURPLUS FOR SEALED BID AUCTION
ISSUE:
 The Board is required to declare unusable district property surplus so it can be sold or disposed.
FACTS: We are required by Kentucky State Law to dispose of any surplus property by holding an auction for the general public. We have the following transportation items no longer needed by the district, which we intend to dispose of through a sealed bid auction to be completed by February 9, 2024.
#156 2004 International VIN 4DRBRAAN74A974473

#157 2004 International VIN 4DRBRAAN04A974474

#158 2004 International VIN 4DRBRAAN24A974475

#1 2006 International VIN 4DRBUAAN97A355987

#818 2008 International VIN 4DRBUAAN48B666657

#923 2009 Bluebird VIN 1BAKCCPA3AF270302

PS-1 2021 Chevrolet Box Truck(WRECKED)VIN 1GBOGRF76M1171375

M-1 2000 Ford Pick up VIN 1FTRF17W5YNB65191 

All items need to be removed from the Bus Garage by February 16, 2024. 
RECOMMENDATION

I RECOMMEND THE HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION DECLARE THE TRANSPORTATION ITEMS SURPLUS TO BE SOLD BY SEALED BID ENDING ON FEBRUARY 9, 2024.
RECOMMENDED MOTION

I MOVE THE HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION DECLARE THE TRANSPORTATION ITEMS SURPLUS TO BE SOLD VIA SEALED BID ENDING ON FEBRUARY 9, 2024.
